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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:12 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Notification - Windham Hospital
Attachments: Rehab Network Relocation 1.27.16.pdf

 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
Email: kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Martone, Kim  
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 11:46 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Cc: Greer, Leslie <Leslie.Greer@ct.gov> 
Subject: FW: Notification ‐ Windham Hospital 

 
 
 

From: Edwards, Janette [mailto:Janette.Edwards@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 11:33 AM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: Notification - Windham Hospital 
 
Ms. Martone: 
  
Please find attached a notification regarding the relocation of a Windham Hospital Outpatient 
Rehabilitation Office within the town of Willimantic.   
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Sincerely, 
  
Janette Edwards 
  
 
This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message, including any attachments.  




